No. RMP/Div/Estt/2024-25/ q [’G

HP Forest Department

Dated ~—~ Rampur the M—S5= 2%

From: Deputy Conservator of Forests’
Rampur Forest Division, HP.

To: M/s GEE CEE Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd.
VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur,
Distt. Shimla H.P.

Subject: Diversion of 12.9880 hac. of forest land in favour of GEE CEE
Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd. VPO Sarahan tehsil Rampur, Distt.
Shimla H.P. for the construction of KOT Dogri SHEP(10 MW)
within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division, Distt.
Shimla (H.P.)

Memo:

In this context. it is intimated that online-observation has been
raised by worthy CCF (T) Rampur regarding provide adequate clarification, whether for

construction of 10 MW HEP requirement of 12.988 ha of forest land is justifiable.

You are therefore, requested to attend the said observation at the
earliest and submit the reply dlongwith supporting document to this office for taking further

necessary action.

Deputy Conscr tor of Forests’
Rampur Fo st igion, H.P. /<
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